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In summary, the steam generator tube bundie integrity has been re-established by

tube plugging and, where necessaryv, tube stabilizers installed. We have evaluated

growth rates of the aircumferential indications in the top of tubesheet region and the

circumferential and axial indications at the tube support plates. The projected end-of-

cycle average crack sizes have been determiied acceptable with respect to the

sGtructural performance margin (burst capability criteria) established per Regulatory
uide 1.121.

The Technical Specification surveillance requi;ement for primary-to-secondary
leakage monitoring will continue to be applicable In addition, the conservative
primary-to-secondary administrative leakage limits (50 apd maximum in any individual
steam generator) will continue to be maintained.

Based on the information available at this time, the inspection results do not preclude
full cycle operation. However, the tube pull results and assessments are needed 10
further substantiate our final conclusion. These assessments include the potential for
burst pressure reduction due to combined axial plus circumferential degradation, the
potential for crack propagation of circumferential cracks due to tube vibration, and the
potential leakage during a postulated steam line break for the end-of-cycle crack
distribution. The NRC will continue to be kept informed of the progress on tube pull
results.

Should you have any questions or require additional information. please contact us.

Very truly yours,
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W. L. Stewart
Senior Vice President - Nuclear

cc: Urited States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |l
101 Marietta Streat, NW.
Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

Mr. M. S, Lesser
NRC Senior Resident Inspector
North Anna Power Station



